Treanor, Bronagh

From: Carolin Dooney [c.beuth@web.de]

Sent: 08 May 2018 21:10

To: ldevplan

Subject: Monaghan County Development Plan

Attachments: Ballybay town map 1.png; Ballybay town map 2.png; letter about proposed residential
a.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are writing to you regarding the Monaghan County Development Plan.

We are delighted to see our site is now “Proposed Residential A”. We want to see it retained as "A” throughout
this process as we are very interested in developing this site as soon as possible.

Attached are two photos of the development map of Ballybay. We have marked our site which we would like to
develop with a black arrow in photo number two. The address for this site is Corrybrannan, Ballybay, Co.
Monaghan.

In the attachment you can also find this letter as a word document.

Thank you for your time.

QQQQ\

Carolin & Harry Dooney




Carolin & Harry Dooney
Roslyn House

Church Street

Ballyhay

Co. Monaghan

Tel: 0868725774

Monaghan County Council
County Offices
The Glen

Monaghan

Monaghan County Development Plan 07/05/2018

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are writing to you regarding the Monaghan County Development Plan.

We are delighted to see our site is now “Proposed Residential A”. We want to see it retained as “A”
throughout this process as we are very interested in developing this site as soon as possible.

-Attached are two photos of the development map of Ballybay. We have marked our site which we
would like to develop with a black arrow in photo number two. The address for this site is
Corrybrannan, Ballybay, Co. Monaghan.

Thank you for your time.

Kind regards,

Carolin & Harry Dooney
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